From:Craig Cole

To: garyjensen@cityofferndale.org

Date: Fri, 22 Jun 2012 13:06:06 -0700

Subject: Fwd: Letter from Dr. Berres / 08 May 2012
Attachment(s): 2

Gary-please see the letter from the Ferndale Schools which seems
to reflect some biased and distorted perspectives on the project
and EIS review process. I have not spoken with Linda Quinn
since receiving a copy of this letter, the existence of which I
was given a heads-up about by a shool board member. No effort
was made to contact the project for information.

The District's letter is not based upon thoughful inquiry and it
ignores exploring the potential benefits to the District and its
citizenry. For example, general properity benefits evryone in
reducing poverty andthe need for subsidized public services like
school meals. As well, a major additition to the tax base
woould allow bond and levy assessments to occur at less cost to
each taxpayer.

Do you have any advice on this? We would like the District to
have a full range of information, based upon facts and science.

Thanks.
Craig


mailto:craigcole@themarketsllc.com
mailto:garyjensen@cityofferndale.org

